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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Public Safety Committee 
FROM: Warren Berke, Vice Chair, for 

Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Public Safely Chairperson 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
DATE:  Wednesday, March 11, 2020 
 
The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, March 12, 2020 
  TIME:  7:00-7:45 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Community Board 9 Office 
    890 Nostrand Ave 
    Brooklyn, NY 11225 
     
 
    AGENDA 
 
 

I. Welcome  
II. Review the following application to the New York State Liquor Authority: 

a. Application submitted by Lakeside Brooklyn LLC, d/b/a Bluestone, 171 East 
Drive, Prospect Park Brooklyn, NY 11225, for the renewal of a Liquor, Wine, 
Beer & Cider license 

b. Application submitted by Three Star Productions Inc, 482 Utica Avenue, 
Brooklyn, NY 11203, for the renewal of a Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license 

c. Application submitted by El Castillo de Jagua Ramirez Corp, 679 Flatbush 
Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11225, for the renewal of a Wine, Beer & Cider license 

d. Application submitted by Amy Thai Bistro LLC, 545 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn, 
NY 11225, for a new Wine, Beer & Cider license 

e. Application submitted by Nostrand 882 LLC, d/b/a Should Nothing Happen, 882 
Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11225, for a new Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider 
license 

III. Old Business  
IV. New Business  
V. Adjourn  
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